

Courtney Hendricks

Print & Digital Craftswoman

Please view my online portfolio at courtneyhendricks.com

✉ courthendricks@gmail.com

📞 541.680.1057



🌐 [in/courtneyhendricks](https://www.linkedin.com/in/courtneyhendricks)

📷 [@CourtHendricks](https://www.instagram.com/CourtHendricks)

Education

Bachelor of Arts:

University of Oregon

Advertising / Journalism

Class of 2013

Profile

Hello, I'm Courtney. I'm a native Oregonian and a graphic designer.

I've been working with Adobe programs for over fifteen years, but I'm just as comfortable using a pencil and paper to express ideas. My aim is to create meaningful, impactful work that is both useful and beautiful.

Experience

Graphic Designer

Anvil Northwest

April 2016 - Present

Communications Manager

Umpqua Valley Arts Center

June 2014 - April 2016

Freelance Designer

Anvil Northwest

February 2014 - April 2016

- Web Design
- Branding / Identity
- Illustration
- TV Spots / AE Animation
- Large-Format Graphics
- Photography
- Print Collateral
- Website Management
- Event Photography
- Marketing Strategy
- Press Releases
- Email Marketing
- Print Collateral
- Web Design
- Front-End Development
- WordPress Child Themes
- Website Maintenance
- Studio Photography

Past Experience

Web Editor, UX/UI

Designer & Photographer

OR Magazine

iPad Mag at UO Spring 2012

Design Editor

Oregon Voice Magazine

Arts & Culture Magazine at UO

2009 - 2012

Graphic Designer

EMU Marketing & Design

Student Design Shop at UO

2012 - 2013

Technical Skills / Programs

Design ▶ Adobe CC | Branding & Identity | Illustration | Grid Systems & Typography

Web ▶ HTML | CSS / Sass | WordPress | Sketch | Google Analytics Basics | Git / GitHub

Misc. ▶ Final Cut Pro | Basecamp | Email Marketing | Studio & On Site Photography